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From: O"Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
To: Sterling J. Salisbury
Cc: Timothy A. Kissner; Walton, Derek J (DPS)
Subject: RE: Datamaster 10034
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:58:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Sterling,

Touche.

The IS value for both failed tests (2023.10.11 and 2023.10.23) is roughly 4.5%.  Passing is 4% and lower. Filter 2
appears to be elevated during the subject test which caused the interference detected status message on the external
standard.  Filter 2 can be elevated due to environmental reasons.  I’d like to monitor this instruments for the next 7
days before making a decision.  Let me know if you have any other similar status messages.

Colleen O’Bryant

Forensic Scientist III - Chemistry
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)

From: Sterling J. Salisbury <SJSalisbury@juneaupolice.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:04 AM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov>
Cc: Timothy A. Kissner <TAKissner@juneaupolice.com>; Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Datamaster 10034

Call me Crazy!!!

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 11:12 AM
To: Sterling J. Salisbury <SJSalisbury@juneaupolice.com>
Cc: Timothy A. Kissner <TAKissner@juneaupolice.com>; Walton, Derek J (DPS) <derek.walton@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Datamaster 10034

Sterling (and Tim),

Call me crazy – but both your instruments uploaded at 0100 today and neither had an internal standard error from
last night.

100344 tests from last night were max attempts (x2) followed by an invalid.  You *do* have an internal standard error
on a subject test from almost two weeks ago (2023.10.11). 

What am I missing? I checked VOCs too – no status messages.
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Colleen O’Bryant

Forensic Scientist III - Chemistry
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:46 AM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Datamaster 10034

Derek J Walton
Chemistry Supervisor
Alaska State Crime Lab
907-269-5628

From: Sterling J. Salisbury <SJSalisbury@juneaupolice.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 2:12 AM
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov>
Cc: Timothy A. Kissner <TAKissner@juneaupolice.com>
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Subject: Datamaster 10034

Good Morning,

JPD is having problems with the above datamaster. We have had two internal standard errors in the past week and a half. Tonight, we
had that again, as well as an interference detected. Shortly after the subject provided a valid sample, can you please look at our recent
problem and see if you feel its enough to send us another instrument?

Thanks,

Sterling
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